
Kate Griffiths <viamed.kate.griffiths@gmail.com>

Re: Purchase Order 014-132560
1 message

David Sayles <david.sayles@circlehealthgroup.co.uk> 28 August 2025 at 15:31
To: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>

Good afternoon Kate,

Apologies but we will not be going ahead with this order, please cancel this purchase order on your end, thank
you.

Kind regards,
David Sayles

David Sayles
Materials Lead

T: 0115 966 2000
E: david.sayles@circlehealthgroup.co.uk

Park Hospital, Sherwood Lodge Drive, Burntstump Country Park, Arnold, Nottinghamshire NG5 8RX
 
circlehealthgroup.co.uk
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From: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>
Sent: 27 August 2025 12:13 PM
To: David Sayles <david.sayles@circlehealthgroup.co.uk>
Subject: Fwd: Purchase Order 014-132560
 
Good afternoon David,

I have been emailing park.stores@bmihealthcare.co.uk but when  I rang  your team today, your colleague suggested I use a
different email address.

Please would you look at the email trail and advise me how to proceed?

Many thanks.
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Kind regards

Kate Griffiths

http://www.viamed.co.uk [viamed.co.uk]
Email kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk
Tel: +44 (0)1535 634542
Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582

Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd [twitter.com]
Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd

Company registered in England, No. 01291765.

Viamed is now enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the office. Telephone calls to the
main office will be answered, but please continue to use email where possible.

E-mail Disclaimer
-----------------
GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy [viamed.co.uk]
The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.
It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.
If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on
it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with delete in the
subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542
-----------------

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>
Date: Fri, 22 Aug 2025 at 10:39
Subject: Re: Purchase Order 014-132560
To: <park.stores@bmihealthcare.co.uk>

Good morning David,

Just a quick email to ask how you would like me to proceed.

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

On Tue, 5 Aug 2025 at 09:38, Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk> wrote:
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
If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance
on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with delete in the
subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542
-----------------

On Thu, 31 Jul 2025 at 15:06, Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk> wrote:
Good afternoon David,

Thank you for your PO 014-132560 

The Flowsensor A(PC) sensor (4310008) has been discontinued due to economical reasons.  it is no longer viable to
process through the Medical Devices Regulation (EU) 2017/745.

The single use version flow sensor 4310007 is still available as alternative.  The price is £112.90 for a box of five.

Please let me know if you would like me to proceed.

Many thanks.

Kind regards

Kate Griffiths

28/08/2025, 15:32 Gmail - Re: Purchase Order 014-132560
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

Viamed is now enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the office. Telephone calls to
the main office will be answered, but please continue to use email where possible.

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
If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in
reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with delete in
the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542
-----------------

On Thu, 31 Jul 2025 at 14:40, Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com> wrote:

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Circle Health Group <noreply@bmihealthcare.co.uk>
Date: Thu, 31 Jul 2025 at 14:32
Subject: Purchase Order 014-132560
To: Supplier <orders@viamed.co.uk>

Purchase Order - CHG The Park Hospital

Sherwood Lodge Drive
Burntstump Country Park
Nottingham
Nottinghamshire
NG5 8RX
DIRECT DIAL: 0115 9662057 / 0115 9662058

Dear supplier,

Can we ask that you send confirmation of the attached purchase order by return to The Park Hospital stores at the below email
address

Email : park.stores@circlehealthgroup.co.uk

MANY THANKS FOR YOUR ASSISTANCE IN ADVANCE.
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